
From:                                 "  - Agriculture"
Sent:                                  16/07/2024 3:49:44 PM
To:                                   @aff.gov.au>
Subject:                             MC24-004866 - (Culleton, Harris and Day) - Live Sheep Export Bill passing 
Parliament Quo Warranto – PLAEWR [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                   scan_om0020_2024-07-16-15-39-16.pdf
Categories:                       For info - Watt

Hey team,
 
Please register the attached correspondence delivered in hard copy to the office and assign to 
PLAEAWR for information, as well as Legal Division. 
 
Thanks, 
 

  
Departmental Liaison Officer | Office of Senator the Hon Murray Watt
Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
Minister for Emergency Management 
 
M:    E: @aff.gov.au 
Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600 Australia
 
 
From:  < @aff.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:44 PM
To:  - Agriculture < @aff.gov.au>
Subject: Quo warranto from former senators [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 
Office of Senator the Hon Murray Watt 
Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 
Minister for Emergency Management 
E: @aff.gov.au | P:  
 
From: @protected.agriculture.gov.au < @protected.agriculture.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:40 PM
To:  < @aff.gov.au>
Subject: om0020 you have received a Scan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Task History

Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

03/09/2024 02:00 PM Submit

17/07/2024 04:06 PM No Further Action AA/Info - No 
Response

17/07/2024 04:06 PM Submit Note added by  
.

17/07/2024 04:06 PM File Note NFA - No postal 
address or email

17/07/2024 02:52 PM Add Response

Additional Information

Response Document generated from template 'MC - Departmental Reply Template.docx'

Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

17/07/2024 02:49 PM Submit

17/07/2024 12:28 PM Claim

17/07/2024 10:52 
AM

Assign Processing 
Instructions

Hello! Please upgrade 
to a Departmental 
Reply and assign to 
Jemma Martin. Thank 
you! 

16/07/2024 04:35 PM Submit
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Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

16/07/2024 04:30 PM Assign Processing 
Instructions

16/07/2024 - For 
Information (15 days) 
– no reply required. 
Once correspondence 
has been noted / 
actioned by the 
relevant Section, the 
record can be closed 
by the Unit 
Coordinator

Additional Information

CC'd emails: @aff.gov.au

Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

16/07/2024 04:28 PM Upload Attachment

Additional Information

Attachments added:
Attachment - 1 (.pdf)

Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

16/07/2024 04:28 PM Upload Attachment

Additional Information

Attachments added:
Incoming Correspondence - Culleton, Harris and Day (.msg)

Date Description Type User Details Reason On Behalf Of

16/07/2024 04:27 PM Submit

16/07/2024 04:27 PM Created
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